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OLD COOPER FARM - Before 1850 - 1003 0ld Barn Road,
Hamlet Farms, (North side of Falls Road, north of Bunker
Hill Road intersection, and across ravine from Cooper
School, Parkton vicinity). Stone house covered with
stucco. Shown on 1850 map as Tigo Cooper's and was
spelled as Tego Cooper on 1877 atlas map, although
Cooper had been killed in the Civil War. Shown as Thos.

Armacost's in Bromley 1898 and 1915 atlases. Some of
the land was sold to Board of School Commissioners to
build Cooper's School. Small stone building under the

stucco; 5-bay front; shingle roof; built in a narrow
longish rectangular floor plan; no end openings; gable

roof; ridge 1line runs from southwest to northeast;
inside end-chimneys; house faces southeast toward Falls
Road. Under restoration in 1978. Set on slight rise.

Owners: Mr. and Mrs. Richard Evans.



